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Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Anderson Excavating - C&D Landfill Leachate Piezometer Update
1 message

Marczewski, Sean <SMarczewski@scsengineers.com> Thu, Mar 6, 2025 at 8:26 AM
To: "Leat, Mick" <mick.leat@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: "Noah.Poppelreiter@dnr.iowa.gov" <Noah.Poppelreiter@dnr.iowa.gov>, "brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov"
<brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov>, "jim.brick@brickgentrylaw.com" <jim.brick@brickgentrylaw.com>, "Buelow, Tim"
<TBuelow@scsengineers.com>, "Virginia Anderson-misspixie_64@yahoo.com" <misspixie_64@yahoo.com>, Becky Jolly
<becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

All –

 

Due to the weather Council Bluffs received Tuesday and Wednesday we have decided to postpone drilling until March
10.

 

Thanks,

Sean

 

From: Leat, Mick <mick.leat@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 7:18 AM
To: Marczewski, Sean <SMarczewski@scsengineers.com>
Cc: Noah.Poppelreiter@dnr.iowa.gov; brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov; jim.brick@brickgentrylaw.com; Buelow, Tim
<TBuelow@scsengineers.com>; Virginia Anderson-misspixie_64@yahoo.com <misspixie_64@yahoo.com>;
Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Anderson Excavating - C&D Landfill Leachate Piezometer Update

 

 

Thanks, Sean.

 

Mick

 
Mick Leat
Environmental Engineer
Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
Department of Natural Resources
6200 Park Avenue, Suite 200
Des Moines, IA
515-689-6548 mobile 
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On Fri, Feb 28, 2025 at 10:40 AM Marczewski, Sean <SMarczewski@scsengineers.com> wrote:

All –

 

I wanted to reach out to provide you with an update on leachate piezometer installation progress. Surveying is
scheduled to be completed on March 3. A total of six piezometers with three potential locations within a 20’ diameter
for each will be staked. Drilling and piezometer installation is scheduled to be completed on March 6 & 7 after which
a leachate level in each new piezometer will be measured. As discussed previously with the DNR, the installed
depth of each piezometer will be approximately 5’ above the clay liner. Please let me know if you have any
questions or comments

 

Thanks,

 

Sean A. Marczewski

Project Professional II

SCS Engineers

1690 All-State Court, Suite 100

West Des Moines, Iowa 50265

712-661-9682 (C)

515-631-6152 (O)

smarczewski@scsengineers.com
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